Elizabethtown High School SBDM Minutes

March 21, 2024 4:30 PM

I. Opening Business:

- A. Roll Call
 - 1. Meeting was called to order by Mr. Monnett at 4:39. In attendance were Bratcher, Sizemore, Smith, Lively, Bruenig and Jason Hayes (per phone call). Evans as Secretary. Alex Todd and Kaleena Thompson were special quests.
- B. March Agenda Approval
 - 1. Motion to approve was made by Bruenig, seconded by Lively and unanimously approved by all.
- C. <u>February SBDM Meeting Minutes</u> Approval
 - 1. Motion to approve February minutes was made by Sizemore, seconded by Smith and unanimously approved by all .
 - 2. March 5 Special Called Meeting Minutes
 - a) Motion to approve the March 5 minutes was made by Sizemore, seconded by Smith and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

II. Celebrations & Recognitions

- A. Celebrations
 - 1. Mr. Monnett spoke about the number of students who were recognized for their accomplishments at the March BOE meeting. Elizabethtown High School had a high number of students recognized for both their Academic and Athletic achievements, showing what Excellence looks like.
- B. Recognition of Guests

III. Public Comment

IV. Monthly Agenda Discussion Items

- A. Discipline Data Review
 - 1. T1/T2 Behavior Data Comparison
 - a) Behavior incidents have decreased by 16%.
 - b) Tardies have decreased by 30%.
- B. EHS School Schedule Updates

EHS counselors are working the next couple of weeks sitting down with each grade level on scheduling for the 2024/25 school year. The students have been made aware that EHS is going back to 6 period days and that there will be a couple of independent options so that students have an opportunity to take electives of their choice.

Discussion about offering additional independent study classes in the future depending on the success of the independent classes currently available.

- C. EHS Athletic Updates (AD Alex Todd)
 - 1. Coach Evaluations
 - a) Coach Todd presented a coaching evaluation for post season review with the coaches. Feedback from parents, athletes and community members will be taken into consideration. This evaluation will give a talking point for all coaches in the postseason. What can we do better and what are we doing right?
 - Assistant Coaches -

- a) Coach Todd proposed that if the number of athletes on the girls/boys golf teams exceeds 20 that a shared assistant coach be hired with an approved stipend.
- b) Coach Todd proposed that if the number of athletes on the girls/boys tennis team exceeds 35 that a shared assistant coach be hired with an approved stipend.
- c) Coach Todd proposed that there be a stipend for Sprint E-Sports Coach.

Motion for approval of these proposals going to the board for consideration was made by Bratcher, seconded by Sizemore and unanimously approved by all.

- D. Personnel Updates
 - 1. Open Positions (AP, Science (2), English (2), Boys Soccer Coach
 - 2. Hires (Engineering)

Interviews are being scheduled.

V. Budget Review

- A. Activity Budget
- B. Section 6
- C. Bank Reconciliation
- D. 2024/2025 Section 6 Allocations
 - 1. Comparison Chart
- E. Extra Services Review and Discussion

Motion to approve the budget was made by Bratcher, seconded by Bruenig and unanimously approved by all.

VI. SBDM Policy Review

A. None

VII. New/Proposed Items for April Meeting

- A. Final Staffing Allocations
- B. Co-Op and WBL Policy
- C. Extra Services Review

VIII. Adjournment

A. Motion to adjourn was made by Sizemore, seconded by Smith and unanimously approved by all.